Ross, Leanne

from: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD)
Sent: 23 April 2012 14:11

To: Ross, Leanne

Subject: FW: RE MR KEANE
Attachments: theatre ledger 16.6.96.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: Joanna Bolton M
Sent: 23 April 2012 13:46

To: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD)

Cc: Magill, Alison; Angela Crawford

Subject: RE MR KEANE

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

Dear Bernie,

I understand that an issue has arisen during the course of Mr. Keane's evidence to the
Inquiry regarding his participation in transplant surgery in RBHSC in 1996 and 2000.

I now enclose theatre ledger relating to the June 1996 operation. I do not yet have the
ledger for the operation in 2000 but will forward same to you as soon as I receive same.

In the meantime please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance.

Regards,
Joanna.

Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant

Directorate of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation, 2 Franklin Street, Belfast,
BT2 8DQ

PLEASE ENSURE DLS CASE REF IS QUOTED ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO THIS OFFICE

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended
solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient
»f this email, please inform the sender by return email and destroy all copies. Any views
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the
views of HSCNI. The content of emails sent and received via the HSC network may be
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monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While
HSCNI takes precautions in scanning outgoing emails for computer viruses, no
responsibility will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a
computer virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their own precautions in

relation to virus scanning. All emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”
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